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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA) INDICTMENT

)
COUNTY OF )

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on Yooy the

Grand Jurors of County present upon their oath: '

POSSESSION WITH INTENT TO DISTRIBUTE
COCAINE WITHIN ONE-HALF MILE

That Isaac Glenard Lyies did in Spartanburg County on or about October 9, 2012,
distribute, sell, purchase, manufacture, or unlawfully possess with intent to distribute, a
quantity of Cocaine, a schedule Il controlled substance, while in, on, or within a one-
half mile radius of the grounds of a public or private elementary, middle or secondary
school; a public playground or park; a public vocational or trade school or a technical
educational center; or a public or private college or university, to wit: Cleveland
Elementary School, under provisions of §44-53-445 of THE CODE OF LAWS OF
SOUTH CAROLINA, (1876), as amended, such possession not having been authorized

by law.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such

B

AZSISTANT SOLICITOR

case made and provided.
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

Uit
COUNTY OF SPARTANBURQOmp

STATE
Isaac Glenard Lyles

AKA:

Race: BLACK Sex: M Age:
e
Address '
City,State, Zip:

DL#: SID#: .
*CDL Yes[[] No[] CMV Yes((] No[] Hazmat Yes[ ] No[]

i i e g vv\-/wv

INTHE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS N
INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2013GS4204570

AIWH#: 2012A4210100739
Date of Offense: 10/9/2012
S.C.Code § :_44-53-0445(B

CDR Code #: __ 0107

SENTENCE SHEET

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was X] CONVICTED OF or [(JPLEADS

TO: Drugs/PWID cont. sub., near school (LWOP)

in violation of § 44-53-0445(B of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0107

[X)] NON-VIOLENT (] VIOLENT B]{SERIOUS (JMOST SERIOUS  [JMandatory GPS(CSC X)§17-25-45

The charge is:  [X] As Indicted, [ ]Lesser Included Offense,

The plga is: {vlthout Negotiations or Recommendatlon [] Negotiated Sentence,
AR 15 Ooeor 22 S rEEER
%’?ﬁ 208 Opeor 220,

(]} Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury.

w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
(deferidant’s initials)
{1 Recommendation by the State.

& 02

“SPIVEY, SCOTT DANIEL SC Bar#

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to tlhe
akl

for a determinate term ofy ’( g W ays/months/years or

and/or to pay a fine of §

of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable®; the balance is suspended with probation for

Defendant!
State Department of Corrections,

(] underthe Youthful Offender Act not to exceed
; provided that upon the service of

Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#
(1 County Detention Center,

years
days/months/years and/or payment

menths/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of

probation, which are incorporated by reference.
'] CONCURRENT or (] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

{J The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code

by the State Department of Corrections.

§ 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied

[J The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[JRESTITUTION: (7] Deferrcd [] Def. Waives Hearing | | Ordered  PTUP
Total: §$ plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED 0
(] Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.

May serve W/E begining

Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling |
*Fine; $ Random Drug/Alcchol testing O. -
g 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(AX1) (Conv. Surcharge) 5100 $/00,00 pmts. of § beginning 5 CoPY
§14-1-21 1{A}(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 3 .
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 % ther_—-— paid to Public D %ZMW
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ : o
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 S <P ik I%Dﬂlmm'
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 "3 2500 ALNELLG,
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $ /50, CO SY%
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 % ATED
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vchicle Assessmcnt) $40/ea  § {J Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $ s.00 § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3% to County  (if paid in installments) $ &40 during probation.
TOTAL $258.40

Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk
Count Reporicr: Mﬁd

SCCAR217 (0372011)

Presiding Judge '
Judge Code: g;?f - ._,/

Sentence Date:

2577
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA) INDICTMENT

)
COUNTY OF )

B
—0

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on

Grand Jurors of County present upon their oath:

POSSESSION WITH INTENT TO DISTRIBUTE
MARIJUANA WITHIN ONE-HALF MILE

the

That Isaac Glenard Lyles did in Spartanburg County on or about October 9, 2012,

distribute, sell, purchase, manufacture, or unlawfully possess with intent to distribute, a

quantity of Marijuana, a schedule | controlled substance, while in, on, or within a one-

half mile radius of the grounds of a public or private elementary, middle or secondary

school; a public playground or park; a public vocational or trade school or a technical

educational center; or a public or private college or university, to wit:

Cleveland

Elementary School, under provisions of §44-53-445 of THE CODE OF LAWS OF

SOUTH CAROLINA, (1976), as amended, such possession not having been authorized

by law.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such

case made and provided.

e

ASSISWSOLICITOR




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA “ﬁ " INTHE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

COUNTY OF SPARTANBU R'!‘ mm E
VS.

~

STATE ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2013GS4204571
Isaac Glenard Lyles )  A/WH_2012A4210100737
AKA: ) Date of Offense: _10/9/2012
Race: BLACK Sex: M Age: . ) S.C.Code § :_44-53-0445(B
oo | )  CDRCode#: _ 0107
Address: )
City.State Zip: ) SENTENCE SHEET
DL#: SID#: )
*CDL Yes[ ] No[ ] CMV Yes{ ] Nof | Hazmat Yes[ ] No[}
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [Xj CONVICTED OF or [JPLEADS
TO: Drugs/ PWID cont. sub., near school (LWOP)
in violation of § 44-53-0445(B " ofthe S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0107
{1 NON-VIOLENT {T] VIOLENT [XJSERIOUS [JMOST SERIOUS [[IMandatory GPS(CSC §17-2545
) w/minor st or Lewd Act)
The chargeis:  {X] As Indicted, [ JLesser Included Offense, [~ Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)

The pé§ is: wut Negotiations or Recommendation, [) Negotiated Sentence, (0 Recommendation by the State.

Z%fwg& S e 602

SPIVEY, SCOTT DABGL SC Bar# Defendan Attormey for Defendant SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited tp the [A”State Department of Corrections, [_] County Detention Center,

for a determinate term ofLu‘fe W days/months/years or ~ [] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of § ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment

of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference,
B)ONCURRENT or ] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: /,2/5’// 3

The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-1340to be calculated and applied
by the State Department of Corrections.
[J The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[JJRESTITUTION: [7] Deferred [ Def. Waives Hearing [OJordered  pTUP
Total:  § ___ plus 20% fee: 3 days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED 0
(] Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
— May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling U
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing 0 -
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) 3 Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive wee ’krl& Py
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) 8100 $/p00, (x> pmts. of $ beginn CER > N
§14-1-21 1{AX2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 . - )
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) s12 3 § R paid to Publ i
§ 56-1-286 (DU Breath Test) $25 3 Other: =
Proviso 47.9 (Public Dcf/Prob) $500 $
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforcc. Funding) $25 § 2<5.00
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $150.00
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
8 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40rea  § [ Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 S S (o § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3% to County (if paid in installments) $ g.f}o _ during probation.
TOTAL 328840 __
] Presiding Judge
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk il — Judge Code: 7/ 3
. Woeclo e “
Court Reporter: Sentence Date: (2/5/r7

SCCA/217 (037201 1)
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA) INDICTMENT

)
COUNTY OF )
SEE L7 M
At a Court of General Sessions, convened on , the

Grand Jurors of County present upon their cath:

POSSESSION WITH INTENT TO DISTRIBUTE
COCAINE BASE WITHIN ONE-HALF MILE

That isaac Glenard Lyles did in Spértanburg County on or about October 9, 2072,

distribute, sell, purchase, manufacture, or unlawfully possess with intent to distribute, a
quantity of Cocaine Base, a schedule Il controlled substance, while in, on, or within a
one-half mile radius of the grounds of a public or private elementary, middle or
secondary school; a public playground or park; a public vocational or trade school or a
technical educational center; or a public or private college or university, to wit:

Cleveland Elementary School, under provisions of §44-53445 of THE CODE OF

LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, (1976), as amended, such possession not having been

authorized by law.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such

case made and provided. ~
%AH <—\

"ASSISTANT SOLIATOR




T

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA gomputq IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS .
)¢ i

COUNTY OF SPARTANBU y
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2013G84204572 e
Isaac Glenard Lyles )y A/WE _2012A4210100738
AKA: )  Dateof Offense: _10/9/2012
Race: BLACK Sex: M aee _ L S.C.Code § : 44-53-0445(B
) )
cos: | ) CDR Code#: __0107
Address: )
City,State,Zip:
DLE: SIDE % SENTENCE SHEET
*CDL Yes[J No[J CMYV Yes[[] No[[] Hazmat Yes[] No[]]
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was X] CONVICTED OF or (JPLEADS
TO: Drugs / PWID cont. sub., near school {LWOP)
in violation of § 44-53-0445(B ) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0107
[X] NON-VIOLENT [7] VIOLENT [XSERIQOUS { ]JMOST SERIOUS [ JMandatory GPS{CSC (K@ 17-25-45
w/minor st or Lewd Act)
The chargeis:  [X] As Indicted, [JLesscr Included Offense, [ ] Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury, (defendant's initials)
The is: Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [J Negotiated Sentence, ] Recommendation by the State.
A .
oy 7 Q. e S22
SPIVEY, SCOTI‘@ IEL . SC Bar# Defenda Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is comm?d to the @48& Department of Corrections, [ ] County Detention Center,
for a determinate term ofl}g af"'""“f zg'g%r]nonths/years or {3 under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment
of $ ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parofe and Pardon Services standard conditions of

probation, which are incorperated by reference.
[“T_CONCURRENT or [[1 CONSECUTIVE 1o sentence on: /ﬁ/f//J
The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to'be calculated and applied

by the State Department of Corrections.
] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 {Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[JRESTITUTION; [7] Deferred [] Def. Waives Hearing [JOrderea pTUP
Total: § plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED D
] Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
. May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling 0
*Fine: b Random Drug/Alcohol testing 0
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/mon
§ 14-1-21 1(AXY1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 [y /CC Co pmts. of § beginning - ___¢P ‘\
§ 14-1-211(AX2) (DUl Surcharge) $100 7S . DR
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) s12 7§ $h+ paid o P"b"c\ e\
§ 56-1-286 (DU Breath Test) 25 7§ Other: WA
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) 3500 $ \
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 % 25'.‘)0
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) 5150 " $/5p.00 N
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 S ' ?ﬂgsgﬁ
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vchicle Assessment) $40/ca  § ] Appointed PD or appointed otheP ounsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $ sco § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3% 10 County (if paid in installments) _$ . A during probation.
TOTAL § 25840
ﬂ& Presiding Judge & /ﬁ%‘
Clerk of Courv/ Deputy Clerk 2l ets " Judge Code: _ onZ/'3 .
Court Reporter: occla Sentence Date: & S/ 7
7

SCCAI17 (03/2011)
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INDICTMENT

—— —

COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on {' the Grand
i

Jurors of Spartanburg County present upon their oath:

POSSESSION WITH INTENT TO DISTRIBUTE

That Isaac Glenard Lyles did in Spartanburg County on or about Octeber 9, 2012,
manufacture, gistribute, dispense; deliver, purchase, aid, abet, attempt or cor‘.spiré to -
manufacture, distribute, dispense, deliver or purchase, or possess with intent to
manufacture, distribute, dispense, deliver, or purchase a quantity of Marijuana, a
schedule | controlled substance, in violation of § 44-53-370, THE CODE OF LAWS OF
SOUTH CAROLINA, (1976), as amended, such distribution not having been authorized
by law.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and provided.

/<
e,




IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA gompuzﬁ

:
<t

COUNTY OF SPARTANBUR )
STATE V8. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2013GS4204573
Isaac Glenard Lyles )  A/WHE _2012A4210100736

ARA; : ) Date of Offense: _10/9/2012
Race: BLACK Sex: M Age: [ | ) S5.C.Code § : 44-53-0370(b
AddresS: )
City,State, Zip:
DL SIDF- ' 3 SENTENCE SHEET

*CDL Yes[] No[] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[] No[ ]
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was X] CONVICTED OF or [PLEADS
TO: Drugs/PWID MJ 2nd (0-10 years)

in violation of § 44-53-0370(b _of'the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0187

X NON-VIOLENT [} VIOLENT [JSERIOUS [ TMOST SERIOUS (JMandatory GPS(CSC 17-25-45

ry
w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)

The charge is:  [X] As Indicted, [ ]t.esscr Included Offense, [} Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand J ury. (defendant's initials)
The plea is: Without Negotiations or Recommendatign, {J Negotiated Sentence, [7] Recommendation by the State.
5 AN 2Ues SO, o2

SPIVEY, SCOTT pANIEL SC Bar# Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the Q/ﬁte Department of Corrections, [_]  County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of /ﬁ daysfmommirs/years or - [ underthe Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years

and/or to pay a fine of § ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment

of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

CONCURRENT or  [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: L3 /5/%
[¥ The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
by the Statc Department of Corrections.
] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135,

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive 2 firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[JRESTITUTION: [ Deferred [] Def. Waives Hearing [JOrdered  PTUP
Total:  § plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED B!
[J Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling O
*Fine: 5 Random Drug/Alcohol testing O ’
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive week
8 14-1-21 {(AX1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 eIV pmits. of $ beginnéh
14-1-211(A)2) (DU Surcharge) $100 b . g
g 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) s12 s th;r—- paidto P UbN \ PP O
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 5 - (W2 ten e
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 S gﬁ% =
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 8 200 o) Al &
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) 5150 TS leo.o0 NPl
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) 350 $ PS@
§ 56-5-2942()) (Vchicle Assessment) 340/ea 3 (0 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 5 Co ) § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3% to County  (if paid in installments) 3 during probation.
$

S,
8
TOTAL 258 RO
Presiding Judge %’_
Clerk of Court/ Dezl(xl_j}crk Judge Code: o2 /2¢

Court Reporter: < “

Sentence Date; /92,/5’//,7

SCCA217 (03/2011)
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA) INDICTMENT
)
COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG )

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on SEb 77 7“ i . the

Grand Jurors of Spartanburg County present upon their oath:

TRAFFICKING IN COCAINE

That Isaac Glenard Lyles did in Spartanburg County on or about Octdber 9, 2012,
knowingly sell, manufacture, cultivate, deliver, purchase or bring into this State, or did
provide financial assistance or did otherwise aid, abet, attempt, or conspire to sell,
manufacture, cultivate, deliver, purchase or bring into this State, or did knowingly
actually or constructively possess or did knowingly attempt to become in actual or
constructive possession of more than (10) ten grams of Cocaine, a schedule |
controlled substance, in violation of §44-53-370 , THE CODE OF LAWS OF SQUTH

CAROLINA, (1976), as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such

case made and provided. % ﬁ &

ASSISTANT souczy
/



COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG
STATE VS. )  INDICTMENT/CASE#: _ 2013GS4204574
Isaac Glenard Lyles ) AIWH: _2012A4210100735
AKRA: )  Dateof Offense: _10/9/2012
Race: BLACK Sex: M Age: .__) S.C.Code § :_44-53-0370(e
)

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA COmp u'@ - IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
-

Address:

City,State,Zip:

DL#: SID#: A
*CDL Yes{: No[] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[[] No[]
[n disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [XI CONVICTED OF or (JPLEADS
TO: Drugs/ Trafficking in cocaine, 10g or more, but less than 28g - 3rd or sub. off (LWOP)

in violation of § 44-53-0370(e of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0147

[] NON-VIOLENT VIOLENT [X]SERIOUS [ JMOST SERIOUS [(OMandatory GPS(CSC X1§17-25-45
w/minor st or Lewd Act)

The charge is: As [ndicted, [TJLesser Included Offense. [ ]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant’s initials)

The is: Without Negotiations or Rggommendation [} Negotiated Sentence, [] Recommendation by the State.
AGES g?gg S 802

SPIVEY, SCOWJEL SC Bar# Defenda Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, {fie Defendant is comm?d tg the B@e Department of Corrections, [ County Detention Center,

o : (4
for a determinate term of/-r& Lt ays/months/years or ~ ["] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of § ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment

SENTENCE SHEET

— Nt N

of § ; Plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of

probation, which are incorporated by reference. ) v
[&¥_ CONCURRENT or [J CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: 42/(//]
The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied

by the State Department of Corrections.
[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
{ IRESTITUTION: [ ] Deferred [ | Def. Waives Hearing [TJOrderea  pTUP
Total: $ plus 20% fee: $ _ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED 0
[ ] Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
— May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling g .
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing 0 CQY“
§ 14-1-206 {Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/morgh.
§ 14-1-21 1{A)X(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 S JD0.C0O pmts. of § beginning - /|
§14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $ g . . T
§ 56-5-2995 (DU) Assessment) s12 S ———— paid to Pub
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 9 Other: \
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $300 [
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ 25 .00
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 315 0.00
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) 350 g
8§ 56-5-2942(1) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea  § [] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 § S .DO § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3% 10 County (if paid in installments) S BdHD during probation.
TOTAL $ 288.40 %
Presiding Judge LA %‘-‘
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk Judge Code: 02/55"‘/' )
Court Reporter: MJW et Sentence Date: Y s 5 7F
AL,

SCCAR17 (03/2011)
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA) INDICTMENT

) )
COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG ) |

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on B , the

Grand Jurors of Spartanburg County present upon their oath:

COUNT ONE — TRAFFICKING IN COCAINE BASE

That Isaac Glenard Lyles did in Spartanburg County on or about October 9, 2012,
knowingly sell, manufacture, deliver, purchase or bring into this State, or did provide
financial assistance or did otherwise aid, abet, attempt, or conspire to sell, manufacture,
deliver, purchase, or bring into this State, or did knowingly actually or constructively
possess or did knowingly attempt to become in actual or constructive posession of more
than (10) ten grams of Cocaine Base a schedule Il controlled substance,:in violation of
§44-53-375, THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, (1976), as amended.

COUNT TWO - POSSESSION OF FIREARM OR KNIFE DURING
COMMISSION OF OR ATTEMPT TO COMMIT A VIOLENT CRIME

That Isaac Glenard Lyles did in Spartanburg County on or about October 9, 2012,
possess or visibly display a firearm or visibly display a knife during the commission or
attempted commission of a violent crime, to-wit: TRAFFICKING IN COCAINE BASE, in
violation of Code §16-23-490, THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, (1976), as

amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such

P
ASSW LICITOR

case made and provided.




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA Gomp ) INTHE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG
STATE VS.
Isaac Glenard Lyles

INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2013GS4204575

A/WE: 2012A4210100734
Date of Offense: 10/9/2012
S.C.Code § : 44-33-0375(C

CDR Code #: 0452

AKA:
Race: BLACK Sex: M

DOB:

Address:

City.State Zip:

DL#: SID#:

*CDL Yes[] No[] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[] No[]]
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was X] CONVICTED OF or (JPLEADS
TO: Drugs / Trafficking in ice, crank or crack - 10 g or more. but less than 28 g (LWOP)

in violation of  § 44-53-0375(C of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0452
[] NON-VIOLENT X] VIOLENT [X]SERIOUS {JMOST SERIOUS [ JMandatory GPS(CSC X1617-25-45
; w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
The charge is: As Indicted, [ JLesser Included Offense, [JDefendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)

The pleais: Without Negotiations or Recommendation; [0 Negotiated Sentence, [ - Recommendation by the State,
A ; Zi& f Y, g: é Qg Vs o P o2
SPIVEY, SCOTT DATUEL SC Bar# Defendan Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is Commitedzi the [ State Department of Corrections, [] County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of Ll& W I“g;ys maonths/years or [] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of $ , provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment

SENTENCE SHEET

[15°]
[
N N N e N N SN e e

of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

[0 CONCURRENT or ] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

{T] The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
by the State Department of Corrections.

[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to [8 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[JRESTITUTION: [] Deferred [[] Def. Waives Hearing [ Ordered  PTUP
Total: §__ plus20% fee: $ __ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED 0
[ Setby SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or tob Corp.
— May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling 0
*Fine: ¥ Random Drug/Alcohol testing F
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) 5 Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/p @ﬂﬁ‘\l ,
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $/00. Lo pmts. of $ beginniw \ :
§ 14-1-21 1{A)?2) (DUI Surcharge) S100 $. $ id to Publi ‘ ~ 0
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) s12 7§ ————— PHTTEE EX
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 7§ Other: }
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ 2¢.00
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $ /150. 5O
8 502141 14(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea  § {1 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $s $ %S00 8 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk )
3% 10 County  (if paid in installments) $ 840 during probation.
TOTAL $ 288.40O
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk QM roige e L% %’—
erk of Cou puty Clerk Judge Code: L3
Court Reporter: WIO ~ . : (=
cp Sentence Date: l2/ 5/72

SCCA217 (03/2011)



- da i

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA Ugompu‘% . IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
H

COUNTY OF SPARTANB

STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2013GS4204575A
Isaac Glenard Lyles )y A/WE _2012A4210100740
AKA: )  Dateof Offense: _10/9/2012
Race: BLACK Sex: M Age: -) S.C.Code § :_16-23-0490
DOB: )  CDRCode #: _ 0549
Address: )
City,State,Zip:
DL, S5, 1 SENTENCE SHEET
*CDL Yes[ ] No[ ] CMV Yes[ | No[] Hazmat Yes[ | Noi ]
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was X] CONVICTED OF or (JPLEADS
TO: Weapons / Possession of weapon during violent crime, (0-5 years)
in violationof § 16-23-0490 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # " 0549
(X] NON-VIOLENT [J VIOLENT []JSERIOUS [JMOST SERIOUS [JMandatory GPS(CSC [J817-25-45
w/minor st or Lewd Act)
The charge is: As Indicted, [JLesser Included Offcnse,  []Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
‘The pleg is: Without Negotiations or Recommendatign, [0 Negotiated Sentence, [[] Recommendation by the State.
A . [ e
ﬁ% / Mf L@_ S e Loz
SPIVEY, SCOTT IEL SC Bar# efendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the [Eéatc Department of Corrections, [ ] County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of 5/ daystmenthisfyearsor ] underthe Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of § ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment
of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of

probation, which are incorperated by reference,
[<f_ CONCURRENT or {] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: L2 A&/ ' 5
The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24413-40 to be calculated and applied

by the State Department of Corrections.
{] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

) SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[ JRESTITUTION: [[] Deferred [] Def. Waives Hearing (] Ordered  PTUP
Total:  § plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED 0
L] Setby SCDPPPS _ Attend Voc. Rehab. or Iob Corp.
— May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling 1
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing 0 oy
§ 14-1-206 (Asscssments 107.5 %) 5 Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive '
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $100.00 pmts. of $ begi £
§ 14-1-211{A)2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $ . N
§ 56-3-2995 (DUI Assessmeit) $12 % th_'-_—— paid to PupljqB A
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 S er ST
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 S 0 i’lL’éy‘.’gé o
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $23 $ 25 .00 oy (A2 !’!‘¢ :
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 3 ‘6}3@ 4o
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea  § (] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 ! SO § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3% to County (if paid in installments) $ =4o during probation.
TOTAL $132.40
Presiding Judge
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk //M— Judge Code: 02/59'— p
. d . 7 a
Court Reporter: é(/b{)/ Sentence Date: / /‘.j/p’“// ;e

SCCA/2E7 (03/2011)



